Subject: Re: DICK DANIELS - Ace Rentals - AKLD ARPT - Sleeper Van - BOOKING

Date:      Fri, 5 Dec 2003 17:23:09 +1000

From:     "Ace Rentals" <tru-blue22@ine.com.au>

Reply-To:"Ace Rentals" <info@acerentalcars.co.nz>

To:         <ddi@worldpath.net>

Hi Daniel

Thanks for your email. We can confirm that your booking is in place. Ronda

put it in place in November.

Kind regards

Raylee
Subject:  Ace Rentals - AKLD ARPT - Sleeper Van - BOOKING 

Date:      Wed, 26 Nov 2003 12:07:06 +1000

From:   "Ace Rentals" <info@acerentalcars.co.nz>

Hi Dick,

Thanks for your reply.

I confirm that a booking has been made for 17 February to 2 March at NZ$44 a

day (for a 20 day period - NZ$880 in total),  from our AKLD offices in a

Sleeper Van.

The Auckland office address is 39-43 The Strand, Parnell, we are open 7 days

7.30 am to 5.00 pm(M-F) and 8.00 am to 5.00 pm (S-S) and the freephone once

in NZ is 0800 50 22 77.

The shuttle service we recommend from the airport to our Parnell office is

Super Shuttle - and they are available outside the arrivals area - it would

be NZ$25.00 for 2. Or we have a taxi company which you ring for from the

airport once you clear customs -  Discount Cabs on 529 1000, and ask for the

Ace Rentals special fare - which is NZ$25.00.

Otherwise we can pick you up from accommodation in the central city free of

charge.

We will require a 20% deposit to hold the booking for you and this can be

done by forwarding your credit card details on www.acerentalcars.co.nz or

faxing them to 0064 9 3092258.

The 20% deposit will be NZ$176.00.

Please let me know if I can assist with any other information and enjoy your

stay in New Zealand.

Kind regards

Ronda

